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TO:

FROM: Mayor's Oflice of Emergency Management (OEM) on behalf of the Metro Boston Horreland
Security Region

DATE: October 13.2017

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of G.L. c 30A, the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region will conduct an Urban
Search and Rescue Working Group Meeting on Tuesday, October 18, 2017 at l0:00AM at Moon Island

Boston Fire Training Academy, Moon lsland Rd. Quincy, MA 02169

AGENDA

Agenda
Budget FFY15 & FFYI6

Recent/Upcoming Trainings
Project Proposals

tlBtlsR JPOC Chartcr
Subcommittee Chair Nomination

T&E Presentation
THIRA

Old/Nerv Busincss
Wrap Up

Point of Contact for this notice: Alicia Woodberry, Office of Emergency Management 6 I 7-635- l 400

lfyou wish to attend and require special accommodations, please contact Alicia Woodberry 617-635-1400

Boston City Hatt/Room 204 ( One City Hatt Square Boston MA 02201 ( tet 617.635.1400 (f ax 617.635.2974

Secretary of State's Office, Regulations Division
Executive Oflice of Administration Office and Finance


